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Mr. Elwyn Zimmerman
4426 North 75™ Street
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53218

Reé:i . Claim of Elwyn Zimmerman
. Tow:Ne. 1073775
‘Our File No. 01-S-19

Dear Mr. Zimmerman: .-

Our office has received your claim relating to the towing of your car. You claim that your
vehicle was towed after “No Parking” signs were posted on your street 6n October 31, 2000. You are
secking a refund of the towing and storage fees, the parking ticket, loss ofincome and other
miscellaneous costs in the amount of $417.65. :

You claim you want a refund of the parking ticket, but you paid the ticket issued with the tow and

+ did not contest its legality. If you believe that the tow was improper, you must reopen the case. You may

do so by contacting the Ordinance Enforcement Division at (414) 286-2676. If you prevail, and the

citation is dismissed, you may be entitled to a refund of the tow fee. The City followed proper procedure
and accordingly, we are denying your claim.

If you wish to appeal this decision, you may do so by sending a lletter within 21 days of receipt of
this letter to the Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells Street, Room 205, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202.

Very truly yours,

GRANT F. LANGLEY %7’

i City Attorney
LINDA ULISS“BURKE

39623/1047-2001-17 Assistant City Attorney




